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SA1301-12-RP-IANA
Amendment 0002

Block 14 Cont’d

2. Reference page 82, the "NOTE" is changed to read:

"NOTE: Offerors shall provide the past performance questionnaire in Section J of this
solicitation to their other references to be completed by them and returned to the Contracting
Officer by the closing of this Solicitation. It is the responsibility of each offeror to ensure its
references are submitted to the Contracting Officer by this deadline".

3. The following questions were submitted in response to this RFP, the Government’s

“Answers” are provided below.

QUESTIONS

ANSWERS

Would it be appropriate for an offeror to submit
the questionnaire to NTIA? Please confirm
whether NTIA is a "customer” to whom we may
send the questionnaire and if so, to whom at NTIA
it should be addressed.

First, the solicitation does not reference who may
or may not be considered a “customer”, your
attention is directed to Amendment 0001, Page 81,
Factor 3. The term “client/customer” that appears
in the “NOTE” has since been amended to read
“references”.

Second, As the Page 82 NOTE states, “Offerors are
reminded that the completed questionnaires are to
be returned to the Contracting Officer by the
closing of this Solicitation.”

The RFP instructions indicate that the party
submitting the Questionnaire must send it to the
CO on or before Dec. 19. But the instructions in
section M also require that the Questionnaire(s) be
included in Volume 1 of the bidder's submission.
Could you please confirm whether bidders need to
obtain a copy of the Questionnaire from the
customer and include it in Volume I of the
submission, or whether it is sufficient for the
customer to send it directly to the CO?

No, Offerers do not include a copy of the
completed questionnaire in their proposal. As the
Page 82 NOTE states, “Offerors are reminded that
the completed questionnaires are to be returned to
the Contracting Officer by the closing of this
Solicitation.”

What is the incumbent contractor’s current year
cost as represented to the Government to provide
the IANA function? A line item breakdown would
provide the greatest assistance for the preparation
of a competitive bid.

Under the current IANA functions contract, the
contractor is not required to present yearly cost to
the government.

Will the government extend the response date to
mid-January to allow greater bidder response?

No

We’re interested specifically in how you envision

The IANA contract has not been written as you
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SA1301-12-RP-TANA
Amendment 0002

the new IANA contract would operate with respect
to the new gTLDs.

indicated in your email below. I quote “We were
pleased to see the release of the IANA contract last
week.”; we are still in the solicitation phase.
Provided below are the links for the current
solicitation RFP SA1301-12-RFP-IANA.

Solicitation External Reference:
https://www.tbo.gov/spe/DOC/OS/OAM-

OSBS/SA1301-12-RP-IANA/listing.html
Solicitation External Reference To Packages:
https://www .fbo.gov/spg/DOC/OS/OAM-
OSBS/SA1301-12-RP-IANA/packages.html

On the issue of questions, could you also please
explain what happens to the questions once they are
submitted? Are the questions (without identifying
information) and responses posted publicly?

All questions with answers are posted (offeror(s)
submitting are kept anonymous) on FedBizopps at

www.fbo.gov.

Are the questions and answers posted on the same
page as the RFP or somewhere else?

Yes, you’ll find the questions/answers posted as an
amendment to the RFP

4. The HOUR and DATE proposals are due remains unchanged at December 19, 2011, 2:00PM

local time, Washington, DC.

5. Offerors are reminded “Failure to acknowledge receipt of this amendment may result in

rejection of your offer”.
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